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MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Directors ¥
From: Donna Reid, District Office Secretary / Program Assistant 0}/
Date: October 8, 2025

Subject:  Surface Water Quality Best Management Practices Cost-Share Applications

Two cost-share applications have been received for installing water quality improvement practices for the
NRD'’s Fall Conservation Program. The Land Resources Subcommittee did not meet; however, the
applications were reviewed by the Western Review Group and meet the criteria for the Cost-Share
Program. Both applications are in the Western area with located within the Twin Lakes 319 targeted area
and one in the SVL—Yankee Hill Watershed targeted area. Staff recommends approval of the two
identified fall surface water guaiity BMP cost-share applications totaling an amount of

$44,249.00.

/dr

Protecting our natural resources for future generations
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West

Applicant SEC TWN | RNG | County Practice Amount Targeted Area

Gary Snide 6 8 6 Lancaster Terraces $20,000.00 SVL - Yankee Hill

Deanna Pulse 11 10 4 Seward Terraces $24,249.00 Twin Lakes
TOTAL | $44,249.00
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